
From: Milligan Neil: H&F <  
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 11:46 AM 
To: Asante William: H&F <; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2023/01356/LAPR 
 
Hi William 
 
Planning permission was granted in 1978 ( 1978/10390/HIST) for Change of use 
from take away hot food shop to wine bar together with the erection of a single 
storey rear extension to provide ancillary kitchens.  
 
There is no hour’s condition however we are awaiting a planning application to be 
submitted as the takeaway use will require planning permission. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
The Economy Department 
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